

TILLAMOOK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS NOTICE OF MEETING AGENDAS

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

CONTACT:

Mary Faith Bell, Chair David Yamamoto, Vice-Chair Erin D. Skaar, Commissioner mfbell@co.tillamook.or.us dyamamoto@co.tillamook.or.us eskaar@co.tillamook.or.us 201 Laurel Avenue Tillamook, Oregon 97141 503.842.3403 www.co.tillamook.or.us

COMMUNITY UPDATE MEETING Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 8:00 a.m.

Teleconference 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#

BOARD MEETING Wednesday, October 20, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Teleconference 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#

PUBLIC COMMENT

The board will allow public comment at board meetings during a public comment period. Those intending to provide public comment for the board may email submissions to <u>publiccomments@co.tillamook.or.us</u>. Public comments received by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday will be distributed to the board and become part of the public record.

Public comments submitted via email after the deadline or during the workshop or board meeting will be presented by staff to the board during the public comment period. Unless otherwise specified, these submissions will be presented during the board meeting. Public comments can also be mailed to the Board of Commissioners' Office, 201 Laurel Avenue, Tillamook, Oregon, 97141.

Two minutes is allowed per comment. The chair may, at his/her sole discretion, further limit or expand the amount of time for individuals to speak.

AGENDAS

COMMUNITY UPDATE –2021-10-19 COMMUNITY UPDATE AUDIO.MP4

CALL TO ORDER: Tuesday, October 19, 2021, 8:01 a.m.

| 1. | 00:55 | Welcome and Board of Commissioners' Roll Call |
|-----|------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| -2. | 01:23 | Adventist Health Tillamook - |
| 3. | 17:56 | Coastal Caucus |
| 4. | 46:01 | Tillamook County Community Health Center |
| 5. | 59:14 | Sheriff's Office/Emergency Management |
| 6. | 1:10:16 | Board of Commissioners |
| 7. | 1:17:38 1:19:03 1:20:13 1:22:19 | <u>Cities</u> <u>Manzanita</u> <u>Garibaldi</u> <u>Bay City</u> <u>Tillamook</u> |
| | 1:29:29 | South County |

ADJOURN – 9:31 a.m.

MEETING - 2021-10-20 BOCC MEETING AUDIO.MP4

CALL TO ORDER: October 20, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

| 1. | 01:53 | Welcome & Request to Sign Guest List |
|----|-------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 2. | 01:56 | Pledge of Allegiance |
| 3. | 02:29 | Public Comment <u>Public Comments Received via Email Read into the Public Meeting Record by Rachel Hagerty, Chief of Staff</u> |
| 4. | 11:10 | Non-Agenda Items: Item #12 Removed and One Unscheduled Item /Commissioner Mary Faith Bell |
| 5. | 11:25 | COVID-19 Vaccine Update/Shelby Porter, Public Health Program Representative, Health and Human Services; Ed Colson, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, Ready Northwest |

LEGISLATIVE – ADMINISTRATIVE

| 6. | 28:30 | <u>Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with Nehalem Bay</u> <u>Health District for Harm Reduction and Needle Exchange Services</u> /Shelby Porter, Public Health Program Representative, Health and Human Services | |
|-----|---------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| | • | A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the agreement. | |
| 7. | 33:09 | Weekly Discussion and Update Concerning Employees Working Remotely and Courthouse Schedule/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell | |
| 8. | 43:33 | <u>Discussion and Consideration of a Lease Agreement with the City of Bay City for the Lease of the Bay City Library Located at 5535 B Street, Bay City, Oregon</u> /Geri Godber, Library Director | |
| | | A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Chair signed the agreement. | |
| 9. | 48:45 | Discussion and Consideration of a Grant Application with the US Department of Agriculture Forest Service for the Repair and Repaving of Derrick Road at the North End of the Sand Lake Recreation Area Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works | |
| | | A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Chair signed the application. | |
| 10. | 51:03 | Discussion and Consideration of Permanent Right of Way Easement with Stimson Lumber Company for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, South Half of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works | |
| | | A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the easement. | |
| 11. | 1:09:26 | Discussion and Consideration of a Temporary Construction Easement with Stimson Lumber Company for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, Southeast Quarter of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works | |
| | | A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the easement. | |

12. <u>Discussion and Consideration of an Obligation Agreement with Stimson Lumber</u> Company for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, South Half of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works AGENDA ITEM REMOVED. 1:10:06 13. Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with Stimson Lumber Company Regarding the Cape Meares Loop Road Property Exchange Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the agreement. 1:10:38 **UNSCHEDULED:** Discussion and Consideration of a License for Private Use of Public Right of Way Between Tillamook County and Stimson Lumber Company for the Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, South Half of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the license. 1:12:21 UNSCHEDULED: Discussion of Bridge Load Postings - Four County Bridges Will Be Load Posted at 10 Tons and Two Bridges Will Be Posted at 3 Tons/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works 14. 1:25:47 Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with Columbia Pacific Economic Development District for the Broadband Planning Project/Rachel Hagerty, Chief of Staff A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Vice-Chair Yamamoto. The motion passed with three aye votes. The Board signed the agreement. 15. Board Concerns – Non-Agenda Items: 1:29:23 Domestic Violence Awareness Month/Commissioner Erin Skaar 1:30:08 Public Health Authority Statement/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell 1:31:17 **Public Comments** 16. Public Comments Received Via Email During Meeting Entered into the Public Meeting

Chair Bell recessed the meeting at 10:45 a.m. to go into executive session pursuant to ORS 196 660(2)(i).

ADJOURN – 11:45 a.m.

Record/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell

JOIN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS

The Board is committed to community engagement. Due to Oregon COVID-19 restrictions for public gatherings, the board provides opportunity for public participation during meetings via the options below. Live video and audio capabilities are listen-only and are offered on a best effort for the public.

- Community Meetings: Tuesdays at 8:00 a.m. (Teleconference & KTIL-FM at 95.9) Dial 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#
- Board Meetings: Wednesdays at 9:00 a.m. (Live Video at tctvonline.com)
 Dial 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#
 Agenda items are for discussion or consideration.

MEETING INFORMATION AND RULES

- Matters for discussion and consideration by the board shall be placed on an agenda prepared by the Board Assistant and approved by the board chair. Any commissioner may request items on the agenda.
- Public hearings are formal proceedings publicized in advance through special public notice issued to media and others. Public hearings held by the board are to provide the board an opportunity to hear from the public about a specific topic. Public hearings are therefore different regarding audience participation at regular and workshop meetings.
- Individuals who wish to testify in-person during meetings and hearings shall do so at the table placed in front of the dais. Individuals testifying will, for the record, first identify themselves.
- Commissioners will be addressed by their title followed by their last name.
- Commissioners shall obtain approval from the chair before speaking or asking questions of staff, presenters, and public. As a courtesy, the chair shall allow an opportunity, by the commissioner who has the floor, to ask immediate follow-up questions.
- A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum and be necessary for the transaction of business.
- All board meeting notices are publicized in accordance with public meeting laws.
- All board meetings will commence with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- The chair will utilize the gavel as needed to maintain order, commence and adjourn meetings, and signal approval of motions.
- The board reserves the right to recess to executive session as may be required at any time during noticed public meetings, pursuant to ORS 192.660(1).
- The courthouse is accessible to persons with disabilities. If special accommodations are needed for persons with hearing, visual, or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting, please contact (503) 842-3403 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that the appropriate communications assistance can be arranged.

AGENDAS

COMMUNITY UPDATE

CALL TO ORDER: Tuesday, October 19, 2021, 8:01 a.m.

- 1. Welcome and Board of Commissioners' Roll Call
- 2. Adventist Health Tillamook
- 3. Coastal Caucus
- 4. Tillamook County Community Health Center
- 5. Rinehart Clinic
- 6. Tillamook Family Counseling Center
- 7. Sheriff's Office/Emergency Management
- 8. Oregon Department of Transportation
- 9. Governor's Office
- 10. Board of Commissioners
- 11. Cities
- a. Manzanita
- b. Nehalem
- c. Wheeler
- d. Rockaway Beach
- e. Garibaldi
- f. Bay City
- g. Tillamook
- h. South County

ADJOURN

MEETING

CALL TO ORDER: Wednesday, October 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

- 1. Welcome & Request to Sign Guest List
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance

- Public Comment
- 4. Non-Agenda Items
- 5. COVID-19 Vaccine Update/Marlene Putman, Administrator, Health and Human Services; Ed Colson, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, Ready Northwest

LEGISLATIVE - ADMINISTRATIVE

- 6. Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with <u>Nehalem Bay Health District</u> for Harm Reduction and Needle Exchange Services/Marlene Putman, Administrator, Health & Human Services
- 7. Weekly Discussion and Update Concerning Employees Working Remotely and Courthouse Schedule/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell
- 8. Discussion and Consideration of a Lease Agreement with the <u>City of Bay City</u> for the Lease of the Bay City Library Located at 5535 B Street, Garibaldi, Oregon/Geri Godber, Library Director
- 9. Discussion and Consideration of a Grant Application with the <u>US Department of Agriculture Forest</u>
 Service for the Repair and Repaving of Derrick Road at the North End of the Sand Lake Recreation Area Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 10. Discussion and Consideration of Permanent Right of Way Easement with <u>Stimson Lumber Company</u> for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, South Half of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 11. Discussion and Consideration of a Temporary Construction Easement with <u>Stimson Lumber Company</u> for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, Southeast Quarter of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 12. Discussion and Consideration of an Obligation Agreement with Stimson Lumber Company for Property Located at Township 1 South, Range 10 West, South Half of Section 18, in Tillamook County for the Cape Meares Loop Road Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 13. Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with <u>Stimson Lumber Company</u> Regarding the Cape Meares Loop Road Property Exchange Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 14. Discussion and Consideration of a Memorandum of Agreement with <u>Columbia Pacific Economic</u>
 <u>Development District</u> for the Broadband Planning Project/Rachel Hagerty, Chief of Staff
- 15. Board Concerns Non-Agenda Items
- 16. Public Comments

ADJOURN

OTHER MEETINGS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Commissioners will hold an executive session on **Monday, October 18, 2021** at **10:00 a.m.** pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) to conduct a performance evaluation. The executive session is not open to the public.

The Commissioners will attend a Local Public Safety Coordinating Council meeting on **Monday, October 18**, **2021** at **12:00 p.m.** The teleconference number is: 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 113 785 794#.

The Commissioners will attend a Tillamook County Extension Advisory Council teleconference on <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>October 19</u>, <u>2021</u> at 1:00 p.m. The teleconference number is 1-971-247-1195, Meeting ID: 994 0219 9926.

The Commissioners will hold a Board Briefing on <u>Wednesday</u>, <u>October 20</u>, <u>2021</u> at <u>2:00 p.m.</u> to discuss weekly commissioner updates. The teleconference number is 1-971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#.

The Commissioners will attend an Adventist Health Tillamook Civic Advisory Committee teleconference on **Thursday, October 21, 2021** at **7:00 a.m.** The teleconference number is 503-446-4727, Conference ID:796-887-71#.

The Commissioners will attend a second public hearing on <u>Friday, October 22, 2021</u> at 2:00 p.m. concerning an appeal of the Planning Commission's decision to deny request (#851-21-000095-PLNG) for preliminary subdivision plat approval of a 58-lot subdivision identified as "Second Addition to Avalon Heights" on a property located within the Unincorporated Community of Oceanside, together with Geologic Hazard Report review request #851-21-000202-PLNG. The subject property is located within the Oceanside Unincorporated Community boundary and accessed via Highland Drive and Grand Avenue, County local access roads, and is designated as Tax Lot 200 of Section 30DC, Township 1 South, Range 10 West of the Willamette Meridian, Tillamook County, Oregon. The teleconference number is 1-971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#.

All branches of the Tillamook County Library will delay opening to **1:00 p.m**. on **Thursday, October 28, 2021** to allow staff to attend training sessions.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, October 20, 2021

| Mary Faith Bell David Yamamoto Erin Skaar | Present | Absent | Rachel Hagerty Joel Stevens | Present | Absent |
|-------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|--------|
| PLEASE PRIN Name <u>E</u> | T <u>mail or Add</u> | <u>lress</u> | Item of Interest | Check if <u>Public C</u> | |
| no sign-i | n> | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

(Please use reverse if necessary)

| ## Please fock here if no slaines are inuited by this grant. If the grant is funding all or part of an employees salary. ## County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant ## ROW PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE II USDA SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERMINATION ACT REAUTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE II Everyday name used within your department Compute former name plane to great by handing source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number II Shee Grant Number: ## Forticed Grant CPDA Number: ## Forticed Grant Numb | | | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| funded by this grant. If the grant is funding all or part of an employees selary. COMPLETE PAGE 2 OF THIS WORKSHEET County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant 150 PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) Common Name Formal Name USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS Everyday name used within your department Formal Name USDA SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS Everyday name used within your department Complete formal mane given be grant by funding soonse PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds When edd his funding come from? If Formal State of Oregon department, dept of and state of Oregon deptification of Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, deptification of Via another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, deptification of Via another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, deptification of Via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: S No No No No No Reporting Cycle Tending Source Code For Accounting Department as only Award Period: Begin: 71/12022 End: 6/30/2023 E | | FY | 2022-2023 BUDGET |
| funding all or part of an employees salary: COMPLETE PAGE 2 OF THIS WORKSHEET County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant 160 PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) Common Name Formal Name USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERMINATION ACT REAUTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAWN 115-141 TITLE II Everyday name used within your department Complete formal name given to grant by funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? A Same Service of Funds Where did the funding come from? Indirect, federal government, dept of and state of Oregon, dept/division of order and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: S this a new grant? Where did the funding come from the funding come in a continuent of the county from the federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: S Total Amount of Award: S No How Much: FYes: Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year. Afriance X No How Much: S Hard Dollar Match Activatory Semi-Annual CHRIS LAITY CHRIS LAITY CHRIS LAITY Semi-Annual | tional control of the | | |
| County Fund & Dapt Receiving Grant 150 PUBLIC WORKS (ROAD) Common Name Formal Name USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS Everyday name used within your department Formal Name USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS Everyday name used within your department Complete formal name given grant by funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come fund? Ust the funds control from the fedical government? Formal Name PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come fund? Ust the funds government. Formal Name Formal Name USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERNINATION ACT REAUTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE III Formal Name Formal Name Complete formal fund from the funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come fund? If Selected Grant CFDA Number If Selected Grant Administrator CFDA: Selected Grant CFDA Number If Selected Grant Administrator CFDA: Selected Grant CFDA Number If Selected Grant Administrator CFDA: Selected Grant CFDA Number If Selected Grant C | | _ | |
| County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant Begin: 7/17/2022 End: 6/30/2023 | • | <u> </u> | |
| Source of Funds Substitute | COWFLETE PAGE 2 OF THIS WORKSHEET | For Accounting Dep | partment use only |
| Source of Funds Where odd in the funding come from? If Endors Source of Funds Source of Funds Where odd in the funding come from? Only the funds pass through the State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the county? Source of Funds Source of Funds Source of Funds Source of Funds Where odd in the funds come should be fund to grant for the funds and source If Endors Source of Funds Where odd in the funds to grant for the funds and the funds one should be fund to grant form the federal government? If Endors Source | County Fund & Dept Receiving Grant | 1 | Award Period: |
| Common Name Formal Name | | 1 | |
| Common Name | (10.0) | , | |
| USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERMINATION ACT REALTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE II Everyday name used within your department Complete formal name given to grant by funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Did the funds pass through the State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the county? Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: Is this a new grant? Yes No | | | |
| RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERMINATION ACT REAUTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE II Complete formal name given to grant by funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? If Federal Grant: FCPA Number if State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the county? X Direct, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of | Common Name | Formal Name | |
| RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SELF- DETERMINATION ACT REAUTHORIZED BY PUBLIC LAW 115-141 TITLE II Everyday name used within your department Complete famal name given to grant by funding source PLEASE ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? If Federal Grant: FUDA Number: If Federal Grant: Funds easigned by state Grant: Number assigned by state funding source X Direct, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon or incoher organization before arriving at the county? Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: S Is this a new grant? Ves No No How Much: Payment Method: Reimbursement Advance Hard Dollar Match Reporting Cycle Total requested = \$89,000 \$ CHRIS LAITY CHRIS LAITY CHRIS LAITY | | USDA FOREST SERVICE SECURE | |
| Source of Funds Public Law 115-141 TITLE I | | RURAL SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY SE | |
| Complete formal name given to grant by funding source | HODA OFOUR BUT IN OCCUPAN | | בט |
| Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? If Hadrand Grant Number: If Fadaral Grant CFDA Number If State Grant. Number assigned by state funding source If State Grant. Number assigned by state funding source X Direct, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct. State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, Fe-1800-0030 Indirect, federal government, dept of CFDA: Total Amount of Award: Is this a multiyear grant? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Ye | | <u> </u> | |
| Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Did the funds good come directly to the country from the federal government? Did the funds pass through the State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the country? Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Via another entity or organization Other Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? Yes No How Much: Payment Method: Advance Hard Dollar Match Reimbursement X In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CFDA: ### CFDA: ### CFDA: ### Advance Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: CHRIS LAITY **Entire State Grant Administrator: ### CHRIS LAITY **Entire State Grant Administrator: ### CHRIS LAITY **Entire State Grant Administrator: ### CFDA: ### State Grant Administrator: ### Advance Charles State Country ### Advance Charles State | ⊏veryaay name used within your department | complete formal name given to grant by funding sou | urce |
| Source of Funds Where did the funding come from? Where did the funding come from? Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? Did the funds pass through the State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the county? X Direct, federal government, dept of Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Yes No How Much: Payment Method: X Reimbursement X In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual Grant Administrator: CFDA: If Side Grant Number all Federal Grant: CFDA Number of It State Grant Number all State Grant Number and It State Grant Number as at least example of It State Grant Number as at least example of the state Grant State of Vergan, dept/division of CFDA: Total Amount of Award: S Total Amount of Award: S No How Much: S Advance Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: CHRIS LAITY | PLEASE | ATTACH COPY OF GRANT AWARD | |
| Where did the funding come from? Did the funds of county from the federal government? Did the funds pass through the State of Oregon or another organization before arriving at the county? Example 1 Direct, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount | | | |
| Did the funds come directly to the county from the federal government? It State Grant: Number assigned by state funding source X Direct, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, S | · - | | |
| State funding source | - | onf2 | |
| Direct, federal government, dept of CFDA: FS-1800-0030 Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other | | | * * |
| Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes No No How Much: Payment Method: Advance X Reimbursement Advance X In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$33,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Sthis a multiyear grant? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Anount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Indirect, federal government, dept of CFDA: And another entity or organization Is this a multiyear grant? Yes Yes No Hard Dollar Match Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CFDA: CFDA: | 2.0 a.o ianoo paoo anough the otate of Oregon of another organiz. | and county? | diate ranumy source |
| Indirect, federal government, dept of and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes No No How Much: Payment Method: Advance X Reimbursement Advance X Reimbursement Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Advance Indirect, federal government, dept of CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Advance Indirect, federal government, dept of CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Advance Indirect, federal government, dept of CFDA: Advance Amount of Award: \$ Yes Yes No Hard Dollar Match CHRIS LAITY CHRIS LAITY | X Direct, federal government, dept of | | CFDA: FS-1800-0030 |
| and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? Watch Requirement Amount Yes No No How Much: Payment Method: Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Amount of Award: \$ Is this a multiyear grant? Yes No Hard Dollar Match In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CHRIS LAITY | | | |
| and State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? Watch Requirement Amount Yes No No How Much: Payment Method: Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: CFDA: Amount of Award: \$ Is this a multiyear grant? Yes No Hard Dollar Match In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ CHRIS LAITY | Indirect, federal government, dept of | | CFDA: |
| Indirect, federal government, dept of and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount X Yes No No How Much: Payment Method: Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Advance Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY | | | |
| and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes Yes Yes Yes No X No X No How Much: Payment Method: \$ Advance X Reimbursement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? If Yes: Advance X Reimbursement Yes In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Monthly Quarterly Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY Semi-Annual | • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | | |
| and another entity or organization Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes Yes Yes Yes No How Much: Payment Method: \$ Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount Amount IF Yes: Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount Amount Amount No | Indirect, federal government, dept of | | CFDA: |
| Direct, State of Oregon, dept/division of Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: Is this a new grant? X Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No How Much: Payment Method: Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount IF Yes: Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount IF Yes: Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount IF Yes: Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Total requested = \$69,000 Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual | | | |
| Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes | | | |
| Indirect, State of Oregon, dept/division of via another entity or organization Other Total Amount of Award: \$ Is this a new grant? X Yes | Direct. State of Oregon dept/division of | | |
| Total Amount of Award: Sthis a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? Yes | | | |
| Total Amount of Award: Sthis a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? Yes | Indirect. State of Oregon, dept/division of | | |
| Sthis a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? | | | |
| Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? | | | |
| Is this a new grant? Match Requirement Amount Is this a multiyear grant? | Other | | |
| Is this a new grant? X Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No How Much: Payment Method: \$ IF Yes: Advance Advance X Reimbursement X In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual | | | |
| Is this a new grant? X Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes No How Much: Payment Method: \$ IF Yes: Advance X Reimbursement X In-Kind (IDENTIFY below) Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Total requested = \$69,000 Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual | | | |
| Yes Yes No X No No No How Much: Payment Method: | | Total Amount of Awa | ard: \$ |
| Yes Yes No X No No No How Much: Payment Method: | | | |
| No | | | |
| How Much: Payment Method: \$ | | | |
| Payment Method: Advance X Reimbursement Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual Semi-Annual Tyes: Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: CHRIS LAITY | ''` | | |
| Advance Hard Dollar Match Amount Applicable to Current Budget Year: Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Monthly Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY Semi-Annual | | \$ | |
| Labor and equipment \$53,450.00 Reporting Cycle Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Monthly Quarterly Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY Semi-Annual | Advance | <u> </u> | |
| Reporting Cycle Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual Total requested = \$69,000 \$ Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY | X Reimbursement | | Current Budget Year: |
| Monthly Quarterly Semi-Annual Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY | Reporting Cycle | | \$ |
| Quarterly Grant Administrator: CHRIS LAITY Semi-Annual | | Total requested - \$05,000 | |
| Semi-Annual | | Grant Administra | ator: CHRIS LAITY |
| | | S.G.R. / Karimiodi | |
| | - | Accounting Con- | tact: JEANETTE STEINBACH |
| | | | |

SRS Supplemental Form –

TCPW-USFS-Derrick Rd Repaving

Use this form in addition to the FS-1800-0300-SRS-CommunitySelf-DeterminationAct-Form, for questions where not enough space was provided. After answering the questions, save this form as a PDF and submit it with the proposal.

9. Project Goals and Objectives:

Improve sole access to the North entrance of Sand Lake Recreation Area (Derrick Rd. Dispersed Area Camp)

- 10. Project Description: Repair and re-asphalt Derrick Road managed by Tillamook County Public Works, that accesses the Derrick Road Dispersed Camp Area at the North end of the Sand Lake Recreation Area.
- b. Detailed: Provide asphalt and gravel for Tillamook County Public Works to prep and install asphalt paving from mile marker .75 to 1.00 using their services and equipment. Pavement would extend to the campground host area and waste container area, within Derrick Road Dispersed Camp Area.
- 17. List known partnerships or collaborative opportunities. Tillamook County Public Works and USDA Forest Service

18. Identify benefits to communities.

The Derrick Road accesses a popular camping area within the Sand Lake Recreation Area and a vital destination within Tillamook County and serves 5500 paying visitors annually. These ATV/OHV visitors are local from Tillamook County, as well as all across Oregon, an many visitors from Washington State and even California. These visitors all increase tourism economy for local communities. Access to this recreation site will be improved. Administrative access that meets the needs of agency personnel, adjacent landowners and contractors will be improved.

19. How does the project benefit federal lands/resources?

The repaving of the Derrick Road will reduce encroachment beyond the roadway by visitors navigating around damaged segments of the road to access the Derrick Rd. Dispersed Area Camp. The waste container located in this area is vital for managing waste and reducing potential environmental hazards from waste in forested and sand dune areas. Derrick Road is the main and only access for this waste service. The current state of the road is threatening sanitary services to be discontinued, especially if it worsens. Derrick Rd is sole emergency access to the North end of the Sand Lake Recreation Area. It is one of the two primary emergency access routes to the Sand Lake Recreation Area.

24. Monitoring Plan

a. Provide a plan that describes your process for tracking and explaining the effects of this project on your environmental and community goals outlined above.

The contracts will be inspected by qualified Forest Service Contract Representatives in regard to compliance with contract specifications and plans.

b. Identify who will conduct the monitoring:

Monitoring will be conducted by the Forest Zone Engineer, Contract Administrators and Forest Specialists

Tillamook County contracts pavement inspections every two years to determine a Pavement Condition Index. This inspection routine will remain in effect.

Location and Project Area:



Public Comments

Subject: Date: EXTERNAL: International Health Regulation Tuesday, October 19, 2021 4:48:09 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

In 2005, United Nations had their 193 member nations sign a contract with International Health Regulation.

Under United Nations International Health Regulations, 2019 Annual Report 'The World At Risk,' we see that there would be 2 pandemic exercises, one a simulation exercise and one with real microbes released in populations.

The world was quite disturbed when Bill Gates headed a simulation exercise in October 2019 because it was identical to the situations the world's populations endured during COVID 19 pandemic.

Dr. Anthony Fauci clearly stated on film in the year 2017 that there would be a pandemic during the Trump administration.

Bill Gates announced that the world needed to prepare for a pandemic, and warned President Trump.

We the People wondered how they knew the pandemic was coming. How is it that COVID 19 escaped from a lab in Wuhan accidentally? After Dr. Fauci and Bill Gates' announcements, and International Health Regulations contracted release of microbes into populations, this was clearly NOT an accident. United States congress have looked into these gain of function studies and learned that our taxpayer dollars paid for them. In fact, all UN member nations pay annually to World Health Organization under the International Health Regulation contract for the Global Preparedness Monitoring Board to monitor us lab rats during these experiments. Our Medicare and other health insurances paid for physicians giving COVID 19 as cause of death on death certificates, COVID 19 diagnoses, people being put on ventilators, while our physicians offices were closed and patients denied treatment until they could not breathe and then go to the hospital to be put on a ventilator. With any flu or pneumonia, if there is no treatment until a person is short of breath the prognosis is NOT good.

The UN Global Preparedness Monitoring Board under International Health Regulation's 2020 Annual Report tells us the nations have done a very poor job in their preparedness and handling the COVID 19 pandemic. They call upon the politicians of the nations to see to it the populations follow IHR guidelines and agendas.

In the United States the state of New Hampshire was the only state that refused funding for COVID 19 mandate monitoring (\$27 million). We see that our states are paid big bucks to give the citizens hell and we have had enough!

We the People need local county ordinances to protect citizens against United Nations International Health Regulation contract and our federal government unconstitutional tyranny. Right now, our people are being denied health rights that we have always had according to our own US health laws and the global Nuremberg Code, and now taking away our jobs and livelihood. All this is unconstitutional and can be stopped on the local level.

To: Subject: **Public Comments**

Date:

EXTERNAL: Keep up the good work! Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:38:20 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Commissioners:

These are tough times. I truly appreciate that you have worked hard to make decisions with an eye to protecting our physical health while also honoring the needs of the business community and our health care workers.

Thank you,

Vivi Tallman

Nehalem

Sent from my iPhone

To: Subject: **Public Comments**

Subject Date: EXTERNAL: Masks and vaccinations Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:21:58 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I really don't like to wear my mask and initially I thought I would not get the vaccine. And when I fully understood how serious the pandemic is I decided it was super important to get the vaccine and wear my mask. I could not handle being responsible for some one else's illness or especially someone's death. From that perspective, it is a small thing to wear a mask and get a shot. To know I am contributing to the safety of my loved ones, neighbors and strangers is very important to me. Thank you for standing up for our community's safety. Barbara McLaughlin Nehalem

Sent from my iPhone

From: To:

Public Comments

Subject: Date:

EXTERNAL: Serve the Public in Good Faith Wednesday, October 20, 2021 8:23:05 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Tillamook Board of County Commissioners,

As an citizen of the United States, a student of the Constitution, and a certified teacher of social studies for middle and high school, I was quite baffled by the comments and actions of the commissioners and County Counsel Joel Stevens at the last Tillamook Board of Commissioners' Meeting. I will address the two most pertinent issues.

First, how ridiculous for both Commissioner Bell and Counsel Stevens to argue that the Commissioners are obeying public meeting law while not truly allowing public input by hiding behind screens for public meetings because of a virus with a survival rate of 99% and with current county case positivity rate of 5.7%. Oh, yes, the Commissioners read most of the comments sent to the public comments email (though not all). The Commissioners "allow" their patrons to listen in to their conversations and actions during the meeting. But that is not a public meeting. No matter what the recently updated letter of the law states, there is no true public meeting when the elected officials do not have to face their constituents. The Commissioners also stoutly refuse to answer most questions concerning life and death issues based on their own resolutions and policies, and bear no immediate consequence to such pompous behavior. Meanwhile, almost everyone else in this county goes about their daily duties of work, grocery shopping, and attending public gatherings. The cowardice of your behavior is intolerable. Tillamook County Board of Commissioners due your duty: Open up the county offices and the meetings to the public in reality, during a time that the most people possible can attend (weekday evenings).

Second, how dare both the Tillamook County Board of Commissioners and the County Counsel completely abandon their oath of office to uphold the Constitution of the United States and of the State of Oregon by hiding behind the edicts of Governor Brown concerning vaccine mandates—which should not even applicable to county employees. There is no law that the allows for the Governor of the state to demand that anyone take an experimental medical treatment. In fact, your vaccine mandate is in clear violation of the Nuremburg Code, the 14th Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, Civil Rights Law, HIPPA, and ADA. But, to act as if the Commissioners have no power to protect these employees is both negligent and lawless. There are commissioners around the state that are not acquiescing to the demands of the governor. Not to mention that the recent case, Chester Mooney vs. State of Oregon, validated that mandates are not law therefore cannot be ruled on by judges. If mandates cannot be ruled on by judges they cannot be enforced. Meanwhile the deaths from vaccines continue to climb according VAERS, now at 16, 766. And these are the confirmed deaths, which are commonly known to only represent 10% due to underreporting.

According to VAERS Analysis, "Note that the total number of deaths associated with all other vaccines

combined since the year 1990." https://vaersanalysis.info/2021/10/15/vaers-summary-for-covid-19-vaccines-through-10-8-2021/

What if instead of saving lives your mandate is causing deaths among county employees?

Please serve the people not the state, Tillamook County Board of Commissioners and Counsel Stevens.

Sincerely, April Bailey Resident of Beaver

Kelly Fulton

From:

Tiffany Jacob

Sent:

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:14 AM

To:

Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I am a tad embarrassed that not all of our County Commissioners know the Pledge of Allegiance by heart. Please as our elected officials, memorize it. Mr. Yamamoto please note that the line is "liberty and justice for all", not liberty and justice forever. Ms. Skaar it appeared last week that you were unaware that our form of government is a Republic, please note that the United States is specifically a Constitutional Republic.

Furthermore I insist that the County Commissioners open one meeting a week to the public to attend in person and in the evening, 9 am meetings limit attendance to only the retired and unemployed. By not allowing in person attendance you are also removing We The People from the government. This is unacceptable and must be corrected immediately.

Tiffany Jacob

To: Public Commer

Subject: EXTERNAL: Public comment Tillamook County Commissioner meeting October 20, 2021-

Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:19:34 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

You still have not answered why are we still using the PCR test that the CDC has said is "defective" causing too many false positives and will be illegal by the first of the year? Still quoting cases every week which are meaningless and using this as your rationale that if cases don't go down, we will have to be locked down again promoting more fear that we all must get vaccinated, wear our masks and stay at least 6 ft. away from everyone.

You still haven't answered why the flu disappeared last year, and how many people now are being tested for the flu that starts during the summer?

You still haven't answered why you don't inform people about the CDC VAERS Adverse Reaction Reporting System for informed consent? I've discovered even doctors/medical professionals don't know anything about it.

You still haven't answered why medical professionals=including doctors, and clinics giving these COVID injections aren't providing information that death is a possible outcome and all the possible adverse reactions that are listed by the FDA so they can make informed decisions?

From: To:

Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL: Re-evaluated vac info

Date:

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:32:22 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC8481107/#!po=8.82353

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

. . . .

Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL: Public Comment

Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:05:55 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good Morning,

I just wanted to put in a quick email for the meeting today. I know that our local healthcare facilities and all you commissioners are big on pushing the vaccines, especially on our kids now. I would like to know why you guys can't accept people who prefer natural immunity? If the vaccines are so great, why are people still getting sick, hospitalized, and dying from Covid fully vaccinated? Yesterday, they released that 143 fully vaccinated Oregonians have died from Covid. They all had been vaccinated with the Pfizer vaccine.

If you took the time to go to the VAERS website you will see there have been 752,803 adverse reactions and about 15, 937 deaths from the vaccines themselves. This is as of September 24, 2021, and this isn't all the reactions reported as there have been whistleblowers from hospitals that have gone public admitting they don't report everything because they don't have time to do the paperwork and the higher ups have told them not to. The total number of deaths from the Covid vaccines is much greater than the total of all other vaccine deaths for the entire year so far. That should raise a red flag to everything. Moderna announced that they are suspending their vaccine for teenagers due to Myocarditis.

Why can't you report on survival rates? Why the doom and gloom all the time? Why not report on ways to stay healthy? If people want to live in fear, go for it, the rest of us who choose to not live-in fear shouldn't be punished for how others choose to live.

What is in this vaccine that is so special? The flu vaccines have never been pushed like this and there have been a few nasty flus out there and we never had to be coerced to get the vaccine or wear a mask that prevents nothing and makes your lungs and body suffer.

What is the financial gain everyone is getting from pushing the testing, vaccines, and the hospitalizations? What happened to transparency and working for the people not for the money?

I think Tillamook County residents deserve to know what the financial gain is for the big vaccine push and masking everyone up for no apparent reason. A public records request may be needed if you are not willing to be transparent.

Thank you, Ashley From: To:

Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL: COVID Deaths

Date:

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:45:33 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Tillamook County Board of Commissioners,

Have you noticed that the deaths in our county went up as mass vaccination (all the drive through clinics, etc) increased in our county?

And, again, do you have actual autopsy reports to prove these 29 deaths were COVID only deaths? In fact, did not the majority of these deaths include those with severe comorbidities, including cancer, severely diminished lung capacity, elderly with flu, and obese individuals?

Also, how many of these deaths are due to lack of early treatment?

Finally, is it appropriate to have a vaccine clinic at a Day of the Dead celebration?

Sincerely, April Bailey Resident of Oregon

Sent from Mail for Windows

Public Comments

To: Subject:

EXTERNAL: Public comments Tillamook County Commissioner meeting October 20, 2021

Date:

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:00:31 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

You are complicit in spreading misinformation about Ivermectin. It is your responsibility to vet what you are told by your superiors and do due diligence, otherwise it is a dereliction of duty and you are committing crimes against humanity for which you will be held responsible. What we are doing violates the Nuremberg Code and how genocides are allowed to happen. Those who are suppressing this information are committing murder. How many people have already died because they have been denied early and lifesaving treatments in lieu of a forced mass vaccination program where death is a possible outcome and serious adverse reactions if this really is about saving lives?

Few subjects have been more controversial than Ivermectin and Hydroxychloroquine — two long-established, inexpensive medications widely and successfully used in many parts of the world for the prevention and treatment of COVID-19.(links below) By contrast, the use of both medications against COVID has been largely suppressed in the U.S., where doctors have been threatened and punished for prescribing them. On Oct. 15, Nebraska Attorney General (AG) Doug Peterson issued a legal opinion that Nebraska healthcare providers can legally prescribe off-label medications like Ivermectin and Hydroxychloroquine for the treatment of COVID, so long as they obtain informed consent from the patient. Peterson said allowing physicians to consider early treatments will free them to evaluate additional tools that could save lives, keep patients out of the hospital and provide relief for our already strained healthcare system. "Peterson cited numerous studies showing Ivermectin and Hydroxychloroquine reduced mortality by up to 75% or more when used as a preventative or prophylaxis for COVID, suggesting hundreds of thousands of lives could have been saved had these drugs been widely used in America.

For example, a paper published in the Lancet — one of the most prestigious medical journals in the world — denounced Hydroxychloroquine as dangerous last summer, yet the statistics were flawed and the authors refused to provide analyzed data. The paper was retracted, but not before countries stopped using the drug and trials were cancelled or interrupted. "The Lancet's own editor-in-chief admitted that the paper was a 'fabrication,' a 'monumental fraud' and a 'shocking example of research misconduct' in the middle of a global health emergency," Peterson wrote in the opinion.

A recently published paper on COVID recognized that "for reasons that are yet to be clarified," early treatment has not been emphasized despite numerous U.S. healthcare providers advocating for early treatment and "scores of treating and academic physicians" — who have

published papers in well-respected journals — urging early interventions. "Doug Peterson's thoughtful and courageous counteroffensive against the efforts of Big Pharma, its captive federal regulators, and its media and social media allies to silence doctors and deny American's lifesaving treatments," Robert F. Kennedy Jr., chairman of Children's Health Defense. "We finally have a leader who puts constitutional rights, peer-reviewed science and human health above industry profits." Children's Health Defense President Mary Holland agreed. "This Nebraska AG opinion lets doctors get back to being doctors — without being second-guessed by government, pharmacists and others interfering in the crucial doctor-patient relationship."

The media and our public health institutions refuse to mention that Ivermectin is being used for the treatment of COVID and has been safe and effective against COVID=19 in many countries around the world. It is being used in Uttar Pradesh in India that has a population of 241 million with a vaccination rate of less than 6 percent. First state in that country to introduce a large-scale prophylactic and therapeutic use. Despite a widespread attempt by the media and WHO to convince the world that India has dropped Ivermectin, they have not changed their position and Ivermectin remains as India's national protocol. Recovery rate has increased up to almost 99 percent for the Delta variant.

All the MD's in my family and friends who are on the frontlines are personally using Ivermectin prophylactically. The medical examiner in my family said there has never been an autopsy done because of Ivermectin. One of the safest drugs on the market. Once heralded as a miracle drug before this pandemic, now has been demonized by the media, and public health authorities who are conflating the use of Ivermectin for animals with the use for humans. You again are complicit in the spreading of this misinformation. Why are people resorting to using the animal Ivermectin because they are being denied this treatment by their doctors, pharmacies, by our governor, the FDA, CDC, NIH, WHO, and local health agencies? Try to tell us this isn't political.

There are over 120 scientific studies for Ivermectin that pertain to using it as a treatment for COVID=19. Many peer-reviewed medical journal publications showing significant reductions in mortality associated with Ivermectin use. The meta-analyses are considered the highest form of medical evidence and even outweigh the randomized double-blinded placebo-controlled trial. Thus, the meta-analysis is regarded as the holy grail of medical research. We have two influential such publications authored by Drs. Tess Lawrie and Andrew Hill, British W.H.O. consultants. Both strongly show Ivermectin reduces death in COVID-19. We have real-world experience from numerous countries, including Mexico, Slovakia, Bulgaria, and India that adopted Ivermectin and saw their COVID cases evaporate. There are many others in the link below. The same with HCQ. Ralph Lorigo is an attorney who has won numerous court orders for Ivermectin for dying COVID patients on ventilators. In nearly every case, after the Ivermectin, they rapidly improved and were able to go off a ventilator.

The fact that Ivermectin is safer than over-the-counter Tylenol should make you wonder exactly why there was a media campaign to demonize it that people were being poisoned and it's just some animal dewormer and not used for humans. The reason is simple. Pfizer and Merck are getting ready to launch expensive new anti-viral pills that can provide early outpatient treatment for COVID-19 and perhaps even be used preventatively. Yet, Ivermectin remains effective, cheap, and safe and thus poses a HUGE threat to their profits. Same with HCQ. We know early outpatient treatment works for COVID-19, just as early treatment works against cancer, diabetes, glaucoma, hepatitis, and most other diseases. Yet our FDA and NIH, in their infinite wisdom, have asked us to do nothing for early outpatient treatment against COVID-19. Instead, however, we have repurposed drugs that help enormously. This science was published in the peer-reviewed literature by Dr. Peter McCullough, cardiologist/epidemiologist, and Dr. Harvey Risch, an editor for "The International Journal of Cancer." Merck, more than anyone, knows Ivermectin to be safe since they were the first to make this drug available for use.

It's high time you start vetting what you are telling your constituents to do, instead of continuing to spread misinformation that are costing people their health and destroying lives if saving lives is really your goal for our county.

Respectfully yours, Robin Kostrikin Pacific City